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~ Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 10:44 AM
To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: Finalize for SKF 6048L

Hi Kenneth,

$5773.82 b4 gst/ 4 days is confirmed.
Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
5in Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T: 6475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)

F: 6475 4666

W: www.ricardo.com.sg

Save Paper. Save the Earth. Think twice before you print.

NOTICE: This message Is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient of this message, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are advised that any dissemination, distribution, copying or acting upon the information
contained herein, may be a violation of applicable law and is strictly prohibited. Action may be taken upon any
unlawful use as proscribed herein, If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
by replying to this message

——Qriginal Message--—-

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Finalize for SKF 6048L

Attach finalised for SKF 604BL.

—Qriginal Message-—

From: Grace [mailto:grace @ricardo.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 9 luly, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalize for SKF 6048L

Hi Veron,

We are not agreed with the list price, please refer below:



Front bumper $1788.60
Front fender LH $988.30
Headlamp (HID) LH$1888.30
Please revert,

Thanks.

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T: 6475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)

F: 6475 4666

W: www.ricardo.com.sg

Save Paper. Save the Earth. Think twice before you print.

NOTICE: This message s intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
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
unlawful use as proscribed herein. IF you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
by replying to this message

~—-0riginal Message-—---

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 8:07 AM

To: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Finalize for SKF 60481

Attach re-finalised for SKF 6048L. Kenneth
--—-0riginal Message----

From: Grace [mailto:grace@ricardo.com.sg)
Sent: Monday, 8 July, 2019 6:52 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Finalize for SKF 604BL

Hi Kenneth,

When can we finalise this car?

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

NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
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
unlawful use as proscribed herein. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
by replying to this message

——Q0riginal Message-—

From: Grace <grace @ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 4:43 PM

To: 'Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)' <KennethKong@lkkauto.com=>
Subject: RE: Finalize for SKF 6048L

8K0941043D/A
Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutaCity
Singapore 575722

T: 6475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)

F: 6475 4666

W: www.ricardo.com.sg

Save Paper. Save the Earth. Think twice befare you print.

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

-—-QOriginal Message—

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com=
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 11:46 AM

To: Grace <grace @ricardo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Finalize for SKF 6048L



j #.Irea;:l!.n check, maybe you can provide me the part number?

——-0Original Message——

From: Grace [mailto:grace@ricardo.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 13 June, 2019 11:51 AM
To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalize for SKF 6048L

Kenneth,
Please double check headlamp is HID type not normal typel
Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T: 6475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)

F: 6475 4666

W www.ricardo.com.sg

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

-—--0riginal Message—
From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:27 AM
To: Grace <grace @ricardo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Finalize for SKF 6048L

Attach finalised for SKF 6D48L. Kenneth



"+ Nivitha (LKK Autul

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 11.06 AM

To: ‘Chong Boon Sen’

Ce: assignments

Subject: RE: 3rd party claim vehicle SKFE048L request surveyor appointment DOA

22/05/2019 / our ref: snm19d202 346

Dear Boon Sen,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange

Best Regnrds,

G.Nivitha| Adimin
LERK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phon 6841-1972 | emall! gssignmenise@ kkauto.com | fax: e2sh-4415
Bk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, zo2-25 | S{4080993)

Fram: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com|

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 10:49 AM

To: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 3rd party claim vehicle SKFE048L request surveyor appolntment DOA 22/05/2018 / our ref:
snm19d202346

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 1o survey your client’s vehicle
Aside to LKK,

Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP hasis,

Thank you,

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Cepartment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleal Tower Singapore 072808
DID [65) GIBOE1TY | M [65] XXXX XXXX | F (6515222 1013



W: www sg cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook comichinataipingse/ | WeChat: X FMH Taiping SG 3 Anson

" Road #18-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079309
DID; (65) 63886171 | M (65) XXXX XxxXX | F (68586222 1033

From: Grace [mailtoprace@ricardo.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <hoonsen.chong@sg cntaiping com>

Subject: RE: 3rd party claim vehicle SKFB048L request surveyor appointment DOA 22/05/2019 / our ref:
snm19d202346

Mr Chong,

We are proposed to use KENNETH KONG as motor surveyor,
Please let us know the liabllity establish. Thanks.

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T: 6475 2112 (Main)
460 8542 (DID)
F 8475 4666

W: www.ricardo.com.sg

e Fopes, Sove fns Eorfhy, Think twice efore you pon?

MNOTICE: Thil message s intended onky for the use of the indiwdual or entity to which it is sddressed, nd may conten information thar s privileged, confdential or
exempt lrom disclosus under applcabls e F you sre npt the intensded reciplent ol this message. or the emplayiee or agent redponable lor delivering the megage (o the
[rtmnded recipinnt, you are sdvised 1hat gny dissemination, distribution, copying or scting upon the information contained heren, moy be 3 violation of apokcobie low and
4 strictly prohibited. Actan may b taben upte any enlawiul sse a proscribed herein I you have reteved this message o erro?, please rotify (ha sender st ety by
repbying to this mediage

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen chong@sg cntaiping coms

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 9:26 AM

To: grace@ncardo com.sg

Subject: RE: 3rd party claim vehicle SKF6048L request surveyor appointment DOA 22/05/2019 / our ref:
snm19d202346

Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
|oint expert

ADRIAN LING




| Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

LOW SAR HUEI
HONG FOOK CHOY
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WENIE
MARCUS CHUA

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appaintment of any of these motor surveyars
as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motar surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair siirvay carried out by the
single joint expert

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID (651 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F (65)5222 1033

W: wew sgontaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chingtaipingsg! | WeChat: L |“Wi& Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Spnngleal Tower Singapore 079609
DID (B5) 63BB6171 | M (B5) XXXX XXXX | F (5516222 1033

From: Claims Dept of CT1

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 9:08 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <hoonsen chong sy cntapmng tom>; graceEcano com.sg

Ce: Angie Foo <angie foo@sg cntaiping caom>; Alfred Toh <alfred toh@sg cntaiping com>: Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee @eg cntaiping com>; Elaine Cheong <slaine cheong@sg cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: 3rd party claim vehicle SKF6048L request surveyor appointment DOA 22/05/2019

Dear Baon Sen,

Flease conduct PRS on behalf of Elaine — TP: SKF6048L SNM19D202345) soonest possible
File with Boon Sen— 6386171
OIC = Elaine - 63896530

From: Grace [mailto:grace@ricardo.com sg]

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 7:07 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept @sg cnlaiping coms

Subject: Re: 3rd party claim vehicle SKFE04BL request surveyor appointment DOA 22/05/2019

|




* Dear Sirs,
Re: Accident involving SKFB04BL & SLQ785L on 22/05/2019 along 70 Sengkang West Avenue

We are instructed by owner of SKF&048L to file 3™ party claim against SLQ785L which insured with your company.
Attached SKF6048L repair quotation and GIA report for your perusal.

Kindly send your surveyor to below address without any delay.

We would like to know the liability establish to SKF6048L, please revert, Thanks.

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T. 6475 2112 (Main)
8480 9542 (DID)
F: 6475 4666

W: www ricardo.com.sg

Lovie Polser. Sovd tHe BEorit Thirk hwice bBafione wou Deidit

MOTICE! This message i intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and maoy contain information that i privileges, confidental or
gmempt freem disclosure under apphcable law. i you are not the intended tecpmnt of this mesiage, of the empleyes or agent resparnsible {or dilivering this message to the
Intended recipient. you are svised that any desemingtion, distribution, copying ar acting upon the (nformation comained herein, may be & violotion of applicsbie law and
i sirctly prohibited, Action may be taken upon any unfawfyl use as proscribed herein, f you have received This mesiage in ermar, please notify the sender immaediataly ty
replylrg Lo this imessage

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hirp: waw syminiece loud corn

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp:'www.symanieccloud.com

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




WAL S OSER1E /A Lim Motor Corrgeiy Sin Mg
ENTRY DATE & TIWE. J208201 4 1 5l
SUSLITTED BY. Maill Tan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plagss repon EQrectly the detalls of the aceidont o speed up the claims MoceEs

2. Thin Farm must be compleied by Ihe Pollcyholdr andior the Authorissd Driver

3. Intormution provided must be as trtnful and sccurate as ponsibtle. Aty wilful misrepressstaton o withedding of matanal facts may alow imursnce comparnias o
repudEie policy liability

4. The msus and acceptance of Mis Fom by INGurance compaEnios is nol an admission of Poiicy Wabiity o the pan of the mesurancs compuining

5 Talue re ba referred ta the Polics for invest

B. This report will be forwaded By ine insurery of the GIA Records Managsmant Centra astatlitud by ine Gepern) Insurance Associallon of Singapons [GIA) ke
archiving and (hal coples of this repod wil, for & fes, ba made availabl upon applicapan by mimrosted parties
T, By the edgoement of fhas repart to the mpararn. you hersly consam o the ahiving of thes report af fa centio and jo copies of the iepor ming mads svillabee

afaresaid
Date Of Report 23/05/2019 15:46

Date Of Accident 22/05/2018 15:40
Exact Location Of Accident 70 SENGKANG WEST AVENUE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Ragistration Number SKFB048L
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Ragisierad Owner TAN GEOK SUAN

MNRIC Mo 51250314H

Email Address BENJY3061@GMAIL.COM
Mabhile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-83538504
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-NOPHONE
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Modal A4 1.8 TFSI MU (P

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

tima of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy NO
for repalr to your vehicla?

It No, Please stato action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palicy NO

Palicy Number MTID0S21655

Cover Note Number 15/08/2018 TO 14/08/2018
Driver

Name of Driver BENJAMIN THAM LI HAD
NRIC Na SB85270408

Date Of Birth 211211988

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 21/08/2007

Driving Experience 11 YEARS AND D MONTHS
Geandar MALE

Mablle Number (LOCAL) +65-83638504
Fax Number

Contact Numbar

EMail Addrass BENJY308 1@GMAIL.COM

Faga {of 18



Address APT BLK 467E FERNVALE LINK #26-527
Fosicode Fo2487

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No. Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number ol Driver's Own -
Vaehicle -

Insurance Company of Orfver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJORMINOR RD
Waeather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surfaoe DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acocideni? NO
Number of vehitles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident .
Was any body injured in the Accident? NOD
Was any injured conveyed o haspital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown personis)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Mumber of Passangers (Including Driver) a
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
it Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO
If Yes.agamst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos availabla for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Ragistration Number SLO78sL
Vehicle MakeModel/Colaur

Details Of Properiies

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver TOH SHEN LEE
NRIC/Passport Number 589079018
Contact Numbiar 98152324
Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Nama
Natura OF Damage
No. Of Passenger {Including Drivar)

FPage 2 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE \B ifeef nﬂl"u
1. Plesse report correctly the datails of the accident tospasd up tha clabms process, {Lrh'{,h ' Sllﬂ: E)NEL

. The report will be forwarded by the Imsy

Information provided must brer 3t truthiyl and sceurate a4 possible. Any wilful misreprEsmtation ar withholding of material

tacts may allow ingurance companies te repudiate policy lability.

- The lssue and scsuptance of this Farm by Insurance companies i not an admission of policy lisbility on the part of the insyrance

cormparies.

the Polics for inyes

rers af the GIA Records Monagement Centre establlshed by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare [GIA) for archiving and that mples of this report will for & fee be made available upon spplication by
Interested parties,

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the srchiving of this report at the centre and 1o coples of
thi report being made available sforesaid.

WMMWMMMlNPﬂ
lunderstand, acknowledge, agres and mnsant that:

lal My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Assaciation of Singapare ["GIA*) may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
Histlose and/ar process my personal datajpersanal information et out In this florm| and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed hmhumlmﬂthWlM']ﬂdmmﬂmmm
Parsonal information to all Insurer(s) who have Insurad vehicle(s] invelved In this accident {all Insurer(s} who have insured
vehicla{z} Invalved In this accident shall be coliectivaly referred to g1 the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/Taw firma, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and sny ralevant Eovernment agency/authority [such as the pollce), for the purposs(s]
af

L BTG TEROr i m B (FIeTreain

i) wrocessing, handling snd/or dealing with my cigim. ineluding the settiement of the gaims and any necessary
imvestigatians relating o the clilmas:

(i} investigating the accident and/ar my daims;
{li) carrying aut and/or dealing with my Instructions or respanding to any enguirles by me;

[lv) administering my caims (including the mailing of correspondence, statomants, Involces, FEDOI Of notices 1o me,
wiich could imvolve disclosure of certain parsoesl data aboit me 1o biring about delivary of the sams s well s on the
extermal cover of envelopes/mall packages): snd/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering. processing, handling and/or desling with my claling. (callecthvely the
“Purposes”)

[B) &l insursrfs) wha have Insured vehiclets] involved in this aceident and e Insuters’ lowyery/law firms, mayfare peemitted
to collect, use, disclose and/for process my Persanal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c)  my Personal infermation may/can be disclased by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agermis{nchuding their lawyarslaw firms), which may be tlted oukside of Slngapare, for one er mare of the above Purposes

(dl  my Personal information will also be collected and used to compie claims history for the purpese of Fraod dotectian,
invesngAtion and managament In present and all future claims.

{e)  the infarmation so callected undor (d] above may be shared / disclosed:

() toal imswrers and/ar any other third parties that sssist in wvaluating, mvestigating, contralling or managing lraud,
regulators, kiw enforcement and government agancies as reasanably requined far the purposes stated, or

[H) for complying with reguirements under wiry regulations, laws or court orders.

JF £o

Eolieyhalder's Signaturs Drivef's Signature Reparting Cantre & Slgnature
Date & Time: (1 driver 15 not the der) Wame: \
Date & Time e Bqﬁ MRIC/EIN hio. 5 =4 Dq 19
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Dute & Time

Sketch Plan Pg. 2

Date of accident: 2215 | 30\1Q Time: 3" 43PM | geation;  F0 . engang Lesk

My Vehicle A:  SKF GolE L yehicen: SLG@ 386 L Vehide C: o
SKETCH PLAN

moving
vehicle

anioe B
G

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On Hnic date (21515019 ) at about 3-Wpm . My venicle ragisirahion

tumber  ( SkF GOREL) wac SteHonany parked. I s praying in

e femplc (ohen dhe accident happened. I was alerted by

the Hnird perty dw=mimer dviver that he has recerved and

hit My . The incldent hAs been @erured by my in- (ar

fomen

[ ciaim 0DfT# at Ah Lim Motor Eéaim OD/TP at other workshop ] Reporting Only

Remarks : Please forward a copy of my efile accldent report to:
My workshop + Ridardo fwda Centre Plre Lid
Emall address + EnARIrYE riceirdls . tom, 29

& myself 1 Begjamin Tham

Emall address hﬁﬂgﬂﬁl& amail. com

Note: Please tale note that your nsurer have 14 days timeframe for you to submit ovwn damage clalm under
you own policy. Kindly check with your own Insurer for more Information,

DECLARATION

&
/We dedare the foregoing particudars are true i wvery respest %I !

GOyLL /‘&f_ ﬂ
iuﬂqhnldtﬁ!.tnmm - Drtvnr's Stgraturs ' »

ol ol feporting Centre P ] )
{ [ [ ame
Shotgen s LI b

MAIC/FIN Mo
- E%x@
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- RICARDO AUTO CENTRE PTE LTD

GST. M2-0053787-4 RCB NO: 198102182M

160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-02/03 SIN MING AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 575722 °

TEL: 6475 2112 FAX: 6475 4666

WEBSITE: http/'www ricardo.com sg RICARDO
UOTATION
M/S: TAN GEOK SUAN NO: WQT0800975
DATE: 24 May 2019
BLK 467B FERNVALE LINK #26-527 A/CCODE: (014924
SINGAPORE 792467
Vo7 Ayrheyy s YOURREF:  SKF6045L
ﬂ VEH REG NO»: SKF6048L
Lore, B #pany, MAKEMODEL: AUDIA4 1.8 TFSI MU
& 5773 ¥ (PI)
z BEFEs4 _
g s ” $ora,, SALESMAN: .
Description WAUZTZIk 204 05 724 '7 | Quantity|  Unit Price | % | Amount
S§ S5

WE SUBMIT HEREWITH OUR ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR TO ABOVE MENTIONED VEHICLE.

DOA: 22/05/2019 @ 1540 hrs
ACCIDENT INVOLVING: SKF6048L & SLO785L

FRONT BUMPER /7 /

CLAIM TYPE: 3RD PARTY CLAIM ?}T}[‘ SLO785 L (INSURED
0o

WITH CHINA TAIPING)

| | PC 3,250,00 3,250,00 &
! FRONT BUMPER CLIPS §e-co 10PCS & 1210 120,00«
3 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER |LH 1 PC 154.60 Y 15460 —
4  HEADLAMPLH /7 { ﬁ 30 | PC 3,800.00 3,800.00 &
S FRONTFENDERLH #471 #Ff.7, 1PC 238000 A 238000 —
6 FRONT FENDER SHIELD LH /0 dj’ | PC 2000 Py 23000 ©
7 FENDER SHIELD CLIPS 10 PC 5.00 e 5000 —
$  TO FOCUS HEADLAMP | SVC 30,00 10,00 Ze

9 TOCUT, WELD & STRAIGHTEN FRONT PORTION OF CAR | SVC 800.00 800,00
CAUSED BY ACCIDENT. ADJUST & REPLACE DAMAGE ¥ e

PARTS.

10" TO SPRAY PAINT ON REPAIRED AREA. LSVC 75000 A4y 75000

Total 58 11,564.60

Add GST (@ 7% 809.52

Grand Total S$ 12,374.12

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR TWELVE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY FOUR AND CENTS

TWELVE ONLY

TAN GEOK SUAN

T

CONFIRMED & ACCEFTED BY

For LICARDD AUTO CENTRE PTE LTD

B

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE




Adjuster Report

Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg o 199807 168r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Pay'a LIbi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkaulo.com:assignmenisi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI19008252/KVD3NZ
Date: 19/07/2019
REFERENCE
:::nu?l::_m China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. Policy No:
Claimant 3
Vehicle No * SKFB048L Insured Vehicle No: SLOTBSL
Date of Loss:  22/05/2019 MNature of Claim: TP Clalm No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKFE048L
Make & Model: AUDI A4, 1.8 TFSI MU (PI) (A) Engine No: CJED16637
Reg. Date: 18/06/2012 (Man. Year: 2012) Chassis No:  WAUZZZBEK2DAD51083
Colour: White Odometer: 157368 km
Engine Capacity: 1788 cc
Marke! Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (55): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50R1T Rear Tyre Size: 225/50R17
Front Left Side: Continental 8 mm Rear Laft Side: Continental 8 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 8 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 8 mm
The above values repressnt e remaning fyme ireads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Paris 9,984.60 4 643.82 5,340.78 53.49
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.580.00 1,130.00 450.00 28.48
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 11,564.60 5,773.82 5,790.78 50.07
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 809.52 40417 40535 50.07
Nett Amount (S§) 12,374.12 6,177.89 6,196.13 50.07
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: D6/06/2019
Date Inspected: 27/05/2019 Inspected At: Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Lid (HQ)
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-02, Sin Ming
AutoCity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represants our findingas af (he bme and place of inspection stated hermn. Such inspechion has besn camed ouf io ihe best of our
knowledge and abiiity but ary ather lahilly under any ather circumatances [a herby oxpressly exciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 19/7/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-3G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 19 Jul 2019)

Parts: 143 AUDI A4 1.8 TFSI MU (P1) (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prinl-code for SKFB048L)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
IFurlh-r Info: Itemsivalues not in reference calalogue are prefixed with an aslerisk *.

Page 2 of 3

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Bent 3,250.00F *1,788.60FL
2 10 ‘“FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necassary 120.00 F *60.00 FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Distorted 154 60 F “154 BOFL
4 1 “HEADLAMP LH Cut 3,80000F *1,888.30FL
B 1 “FRONT FENDER LH Bent 2,380.00F *BAB.30FL
B 1 *FRONT FENDER SHIELD LH Distorted 230.00F *230,00 FL
7 10 *FENDER SHIELD CLIPS Necessary 50.00F *50.00FL

F=Franchise pan. L=ListemDisc.

Sub Total (58] 9,984.60 5,159.80

- List Hem Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (5$) 0.00 515.08

Total Parts (5%) 9,984.60 4,643.82

Report was unsubmilted during this print-oul.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 19/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO FOCUS HEADLAMP Mow 30.00 20.00
TO CUT,WELD & STRAIGHTEN FRONT PORTION OF CAR  MNew 800,00 450.00
CAUSED BY ACCIDENT.ADJUST & REPLACE DAMAGE
PARTS

3 TO SPRAY PAINT ON REPAIRED AREA Mesw 750.00 660.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,580.00 1.130.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 19/7/2019



’ ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

M §1 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 188607188R GST Reg. No. 19-860T188-R

TAX INVOICE

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD INV No. AC1907144
36 ROBINSON ROAD

#16-01 CITY HOUSE INV Date 19072019
SINGAPORE 068877 Reference  CS/FCHI9012336/T 116352

Code FCI2
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE FEE I||I|IIII|II|||III

Vehicle No. XD 8267P

Insured Veh.

Claim No. D-19092404MFVS
Policy No.

Accidemt Date 21/06/2019
Inspection Date 05/072019

Description Total

Survey Inspection 380.00

Digital Photographs

Transportation

Subtoial J80.00

GST (7%) 26.60
Grand Total 406.60

We shall be glad if you could forward the payment al your early convenience.
Cheque should be crossed and made payable to '‘LKK Aupto Consultants Pre Lud'

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

NSA




